
Crazy 2471 

Chapter 2471: Frozen face (1) 

 

“At oneo’ clock in the afternoon, the local police station prepared lunch boxes for the Special 

Investigation Group. However, the air in the office was heavy, and no one had an appetite. ” 

“””In the database, there are two targets for comparison,”” Zeng ke said, introducing them to Zhao Yu 

and the others according to the latest report he had received.””One was from su ruohua’s mother, and 

the other was from su ruohua’s son, Bai Xiaojun! ” 

“””Therefore, there will not be any mistakes in the comparison. Su ruohua is Bai Xiaojun’s mother and 

Bai Fengqi’s wife! ” 

“””The only thing that I don’t understand,”” Zeng ke murmured,””is the problem of time! Su ruohua’s 

appearance hasn’t changed at all from 34 years ago. This is a little …”” ” 

“””How is it? did my uneasy feeling come true?”” Miao Ying said,””the strange thing like the seven Star 

hanging coffins has happened again! ” 

“””Now it seems that …”” Zhao Yu frowned and said,””there is only one explanation. A large amount of 

ice shards were found on the female body, so the body may have been frozen for thirty-four years! ” 

“””That’s why one’s appearance doesn’t age …”” ” 

“””But …”” Miao Ying voiced her doubts,””isn’t the place where the body appeared a little too illogical? 

Why the Riverside?”” ” 

“””…”” Zhao Yu frowned, obviously unable to answer Miao Ying’s question. ” 

“According to common sense, if the body was really frozen, it should have been found in a cold storage 

or a freezer. ” 

“””Also, if someone killed su ruohua 34 years ago and froze her body!”” Miao Ying then asked,””then 

why did you expose the body? ” 

“””Why didn’t you dig a hole to bury them or burn the bodies? why did you throw them into the river?”” 

” 

“””Hey, I’m coming!”” As soon as Miao Ying finished speaking, Ran Tao’s voice came from outside. He 

came into the office with two big bags of takeaway.””Buttered tofu, stir-fried bacon, bean curd rice 

noodles, fried chicken with chili …”” ” 

“””Everyone, I bought it out of my own pocket, so don’t say I’m stingy now, right? Hmm …”” ” 

“After seeing the mysterious female body on the big screen, Ran Tao immediately felt the strange 

atmosphere in the office. He quickly whispered,””””What’s wrong? Is there a new situation?”” ” 



“””I’m thinking about the third case …”” Zhao Yu ignored Ran Tao, but pointed to a white board and 

said,””the two people who appeared on Xiaoyao mountain, do they have the same results as the 

mysterious female corpse?”” ” 

“””It’s best … Hu …”” Miao Ying took a deep breath and said,””let’s not get this third case involved first. 

We’re already in a mess!”” ” 

“””Xiaoyao mountain?”” Ran Tao frowned.””What’s going on?”” ” 

“””Come on, brother Tao!”” Wu Xiumin took the bag of food from Ran Tao and said,””I have a little bit. 

You just said that there was bean curd rice noodles, right? I’ll try it!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” ” 

Ran Tao quickly opened the bag and went to share the delicious food with Wu Xiumin. Wu Xiumin also 

took the opportunity to tell him about the Xiaoyao mountain case and the progress of the mysterious 

female corpse. 

“””Okay, it smells so good,”” Zhao Yu said. He had a strong appetite and immediately waved to Zeng ke 

and Miao Ying.””Let’s try it too. It’s really hard for Tao to treat us!”” ” 

“””Boss, you can’t say that,”” Ran Tao said.””In fact, I used to want to pay for my meals, but I couldn’t 

beat you every time!”” ” 

“””After that, I got used to it and decided not to snatch it anymore, hehe …”” ” 

Ran Tao’s words made everyone laugh. 

“””Oh, I see. Alright then,”” Zhao Yu added a piece of chicken with pickled pepper and said,””I’ll give you 

a few more chances in the future!”” ” 

“””No, no…”” Ran Tao quickly waved his hand and said,””actually, I like it when you rush to pay the bill. 

You look like a boss!”” ” 

“Everyone laughed again, and only Miao Ying thought of the main point. She quickly asked,””Ran Tao, 

why are you back at noon? Did you make any progress in your investigation?”” ” 

“””Oh … Oh …”” Ran Tao quickly put down his chopsticks and said,””we have investigated all 22 

suspicious vehicles, and we have ruled them out.”” ” 

“””As for the personnel, we have locked onto a few people based on the surveillance cameras today, 

and we are still tracking them down! ” 

“””I happened to pass by the police station, so I came back …”” Ran Tao said to Zhao Yu.””Boss, there 

are too few clues for the live broadcast case. It would be great if I could have some more accurate 

information!”” ” 

“””Well …”” He turned to Zeng ke and said,””didn’t we do a physical comparison before? Can you 

identify the suspect’s characteristics? It’s too difficult to judge with the naked eye!”” ” 



“””It’s possible, but …”” Zeng ke said.””It’s obvious that in addition to wearing a mask, the suspect in the 

video has covered his physical characteristics. I’m afraid that even if we do it, it will be difficult to 

achieve any results!”” ” 

“””Zeng ke,”” Miao Ying said.””When we solved the bank robbery case in Qinshan, we used the 

technique of physical characteristics. You see, although the murderer used a robe, the size of his head 

and the width of his body can at least be calculated, right? ” 

“””Although there’s very little information, if I were to search for it, wouldn’t it be effective?”” ” 

“””Well … I can try …”” Zeng ke nodded and said.””There’s no technical difficulty, but the comparison 

will be very inaccurate!”” ” 

“””It doesn’t matter!”” Ran Tao said,””at least we have a direction. It’s much better than looking for a 

needle in a haystack!”” ” 

“””Alright,”” Zeng ke said.””I’ll get it done now!”” The suspect’s data has been collected and will be out 

soon …”” ” 

“””Okay,”” Ran Tao said.””After you finish it, send it to the video team!”” They’ve already finished 

collecting all the relevant videos!”” ” 

“Zeng ke made an OK gesture, picked up a box of lunch, and turned to his desk. ” 

Buzz Buzz … Buzz Buzz … 

Zhao Yu had just taken a few bites when his mobile phone rang. It was Captain Shi Min. 

“””Team leader Zhao,”” Shi Min said anxiously,””Bai Fengqi and his son have arrived and requested to 

see the female corpse now! You see … Should we …”” ” 

“””Alright, alright!”” Zhao Yu quickly pulled out a tissue and said,””you’re just in time. I just talked to the 

forensic pathologists. They haven’t started the operation yet!”” ” 

“””Wait for me at the autopsy Center. I’ll be there soon!”” ” 

“Then, Zhao Yu hung up the phone and wiped his hands with a tissue. He then called Miao Ying,””Come 

on, the father and son of the Bai family have arrived. Let’s see if they can solve the mystery of the 

female corpse.”” ” 

“Miao Ying was already prepared, and Wu Xiumin followed closely behind. ” 

“In less than a minute, Zhao Yu and the others arrived at the entrance of the autopsy Center. At this 

time, the Bai family’s father and son had not arrived yet. Only Zhang Peipei, who had received the news, 

was waiting at the door. ” 

“””How is it, Peipei?”” “”What did the experts say?”” Miao Ying asked impatiently. ” 

“””The body was frozen. That’s for sure!”” Zhang Peipei said,””the body showed signs of water being 

drained. It is possible that it was frozen for a long time!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Miao Ying quickly exchanged a look with Zhao Yu and asked,””how long?”” ” 



“””It’s hard to say …”” Zhang Peipei shook her head and said,””we have to wait until the dissection is 

completed!”” As the body was too special, the teacher and the others were making a detailed dissection 

and examination plan. One was to wait for the body to be completely defrosted, and the other was to 

wait for a piece of equipment to arrive, so … ” 

“””It’s estimated that it will start at around 5 pm …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””did you find out the cause of death?”” ” 

“””No, I didn ‘t!”” Zhang Peipei shook her head and said,””there’s no trauma. We can only know after 

the autopsy!”” ” 

“””Didn’t … Didn’t he freeze to death?”” Zhao Yu was still not giving up. ” 

“””I can’t say!”” Zhang Peipei said,””we only detected that some chemical components were mixed in 

the melted ice particles!”” ” 

“””What?”” Zhao Yu was shocked.””Chemical?”” ” 

“””Right! “”Zhang Peipei nodded and said,”” so, if she really was frozen, it must be not an ordinary 

freeze, but a planned one …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2472: Frozen face (2) 

 

A cry of surprise came from the autopsy room! 

“””Dad!”” ” 

“A slightly chubby middle-aged man shouted,””dad!”” He quickly supported an old man beside him! ” 

“The old man was the president of Nanyun publishing firm, Bai Fengqi. When the White cloth was lifted 

and he saw the face of the mysterious female corpse, he trembled and could not say a word. ” 

“After four to five seconds, he was too excited and fell to the side in a daze. Fortunately, his son, Bai 

Xiaojun, caught him. ” 

“””Dad … Dad …”” Bai Xiaojun was scared out of her wits. She quickly advised,””dad … Why don’t … We 

go out first …”” ” 

“””No! No!”” The old man’s tears gushed out instantly. He was heartbroken and in disbelief. He stood up 

and approached the female corpse again. His mouth was still trembling as he muttered,””ruohua … 

Ruohua …”” ” 

“””Dad!”” Bai Xiaojun asked in surprise,””is she … Is she really my mother?”” That’s … That’s impossible, 

right?”” ” 

“””Ruohua …”” However, the old man ignored her and approached the female corpse. Tears streamed 

down his face.””Ruohua … Sob … Where have you been all these years?”” ” 



“””Why … You haven’t changed at all …”” He asked. ” 

“””Police officer …”” Bai Xiaojun couldn’t take it anymore. She asked Zhang Peipei, who was wearing a 

white coat,””what the hell is going on?”” If my mother was still alive, she would be 66 years old this 

year! ” 

“””Is there a mistake? You can’t make such a joke!”” ” 

“””Unless …”” Zhang Peipei said in embarrassment,””the DNA you extracted from the National missing 

person database is wrong, and she is indeed your mother!”” ” 

“””It can’t be?”” Bai Xiaojun was in disbelief.””How can he look younger than me?”” ” 

“””Belly button … On the side of the belly button …”” At this moment, the mournful Bai Fengqi finally 

spoke,””there is a mole there. It is purple …”” ” 

“””Oh? Is that so?”” When Bai Xiaojun heard this, she reached out to lift the White cloth off the female 

corpse. ” 

“””Get lost!”” Bai Fengqi cursed and pushed Bai Xiaojun away. ” 

“After that, Bai Fengqi gently lifted a corner of the White cloth and looked down. ” 

“However, the corpse was wearing clothes and could not be seen at all. ” 

“””Ah?”” However, after seeing the clothes on the female corpse, Bai Fengqi was shocked. His body 

shook violently and he quickly pressed his dizzy head. ” 

“””Dad!”” Bai Xiaojun was worried that something might happen, so she supported the old man again. ” 

“””How … How did this happen?!”” Bai Fengqi immediately pulled the White cloth off the female corpse. 

” 

“When he saw the female corpse clearly, he knelt on the ground with a thud and covered his face with 

his hands, crying. ” 

“””Dad … Dad … Your heart isn’t good,”” Bai Xiaojun advised,””you can’t be too agitated!”” Are you sure 

… This is really my mother?”” ” 

“””Old lady …”” Zhang Peipei seemed to have noticed something and asked hurriedly,””do you recognize 

this dress?”” ” 

“””Wuwu …”” Bai Fengqi wiped his tears and nodded.””How could I forget?”” When ruohua went 

missing, she was wearing this set of clothes!”” ” 

“””Ah?”” ” 

“When Bai Fengqi said that, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying, who were in the distance, exclaimed at the same 

time. A strange atmosphere immediately spread from the autopsy room. ” 

“As the body was being defrosted, the clothes had all melted. ” 



“In order to verify Bai Fengqi’s statement, Zhang Peipei and Bai Fengqi gently lifted up the cardigan and 

the shirt inside the female corpse. Soon, they saw the situation of the belly button. ” 

“There was indeed a purple mole there, exactly as Bai Fengqi had said. ” 

“””Ah? “”Ruohua …”” Bai Fengqi could not take it anymore. He laid on the body of the female corpse 

and burst into tears … ” 

“””Mom …”” Bai Xiaojun knelt on the ground and muttered to herself,””is … Is this really my mom?”” 

Mom …”” ” 

…… 

“Fifteen minutes later, outside the autopsy room. ” 

Bai Fengqi took the tissue that Zhang Peipei handed over and wiped his tears. 

“At this moment, he was still in a state of great sorrow. However, besides the sorrow, a deep confusion 

was also gradually creeping into his heart. ” 

“””President Bai.”” At this time, Miao Ying came to Bai Fengqi with a photocopy of the old photo and 

asked,””look at this photo. Can you tell me when this photo was taken?”” ” 

“””Ah?”” With just a glance, Bai Fengqi was once again stunned. He asked,””this photo … Where did you 

get it?”” ” 

“””It’s in the body … Mm, in your wife’s pocket …”” Miao Ying replied. ” 

“””Ruohua … In ruohua’s pocket …”” Bai Fengqi closed his eyes to stabilize his emotions and said,””there 

are only two photos. One is with ruohua, and the other is with Zhong Qiulin …”” Bai Fengqi gritted his 

teeth and corrected,””it’s with Zhong Qiulin!”” ” 

Zhong Qiulin? 

Zhao Yu was stunned. Wasn’t Zhong Qiulin the master of Chinese culture who lived in andu? 

Could it be … 

There’s something going on here? 

“””Police officer,”” Bai Fengqi once again stabilized his emotions, pointed to the photo and said,””this 

photo was taken the day before ruohua disappeared! ” 

“””This is a farewell party. My wife, su ruohua, has been selected by the college to further her studies at 

the Capital Normal University. A few of our good colleagues held a simple farewell party for her, so we 

took this photo!”” ” 

“””A farewell party?”” Miao Ying repeated. ” 

“””Right!”” Bai Fengqi said with certainty,””otherwise, why would ruohua be standing in the middle of 

the photo?”” ” 

“””Which … Which day is it?”” Miao Ying asked again. ” 



“””July 3rd, 1986,”” Bai Fengqi said without thinking.””At that time, we couldn’t afford a camera. In 

order to remember it, we asked someone to use the College’s black-and-white camera! ” 

“””The photo was also printed from the school. Because the school has limited photo paper, we only 

printed two. One was naturally given to my wife, ruohua, and the other was left with Zhong Qiulin …”” ” 

Oh … 

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu finally understood why the photo was in black and white, instead of color. ” 

“””You’re a married couple, and your wife is going to the capital for further studies,”” Miao Ying 

said.””You … Um … Do you have any objections?”” ” 

“””What are you saying?”” Bai Fengqi said,””at that time, Nanyun province was still a remote place. If I 

could go to the capital to further my studies, it would be a good thing that I could not ask for. I could not 

even get a place for several years. How could I have any objections to such a good opportunity? ” 

“””Not to mention that the child was already three years old at that time, even if the child was just born, 

they would still have to go! ” 

“””Oh …”” He suddenly changed his attitude and said,””that Zhong guy, Oh … Zhong Qiulin, took 

ruohua’s place after she went missing. Now, he is a National Master!”” ” 

“””That’s … That’s supposed to be the honor that my ruohua deserves …”” ” 

Oh my God … 

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu exclaimed in his heart. He didn’t expect that there would be so many stories back 

then. ” 

“Thinking back to Zhong Qiulin’s intense reaction after seeing the photo, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but turn 

his suspicions towards the National Master! ” 

He was the only one who had benefited from su ruohua’s disappearance. Could it be … That su ruohua’s 

disappearance had something to do with this National scholar? 

 

Chapter 2473: Frozen face (2) 

 

“””Number three took the picture, and number four went missing!”” Bai Fengqi said sadly,””I wanted to 

look for it like a madman. I thought that this would be our eternal farewell, but I did not expect … ” 

“””32,33 … 34 years, right?”” Bai Fengqi wiped his tears.””Thirty-four years later, we actually met in such 

a way! ” 

“””Police officer, please tell me, what happened to my wife, ruohua? Why … Did she still look like she 

did 34 years ago? ” 

“””Could it be that time has stopped on her? ” 



“””Why? Why?”” ” 

“””Don’t get too worked up,”” Miao Ying said.””We’re still investigating this matter!”” ” 

“””Officer!”” Bai Xiaojun said,””I want to ask, how did you find my mother?”” Is she … Is she frozen?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Miao Ying thought for a moment, then answered honestly,””we found it on the bank of the 

Jing River! Currently, it is suspected that there is a possibility of her being frozen …”” ” 

“””It’s by the Jing River!”” Bai Xiaojun said to Bai Fengqi,””I saw that TikTok video. I didn’t expect … I 

didn’t expect it to be …”” ” 

“””Freeze, freeze!”” Bai Fengqi said angrily,””there are no glaciers in Kunyang, and ruohua did not go 

skiing or mountain-climbing. How could she be frozen? ” 

“””Unless this is man-made! “”Someone killed ruohua, police officer,”” Bai Fengqi trembled as he 

spoke,””you guys must catch the murderer!”” ” 

“””We’re still investigating,”” Miao Ying said, trying to comfort him.””I would like to ask you about the 

details of your wife’s disappearance. Could you tell us?”” ” 

“At Miao Ying’s signal, Wu Xiumin immediately brought Bai Fengqi a cup of hot water. ” 

“However, the old man was not in the mood to drink water. After stabilizing his emotions, he said,”” ” 

“””Mm … The original plan was for ruohua to report to the Capital Normal University on the 8th of July. 

We’ve already prepared her luggage,”” Bai Fengqi recalled.””On the 3rd of July, we held a simple 

farewell party for her at the unit. ” 

“””However, it was not until the 5th of July that the unit officially went on holiday. Ruohua planned to 

finish her last shift, so she went to work on the 4th of July as usual! ” 

“””We usually go together because we’re in the same unit! But at that time, it was close to the holiday 

and there were no students in my class. In order to take care of the children at home, I didn’t go with 

her that day! ” 

“””AI! For more than 30 years, there wasn’t a moment when I didn’t regret it. If I had gone to work with 

her that day, I’m afraid nothing would have happened, right?”” ” 

“””How did she get to school?”” “”Did he go missing on the way to work?”” Miao Ying asked. ” 

“””Yes,”” Bai Fengqi nodded and said,””at that time, there were no other means of transportation. 

Everyone rode a bicycle to work. ” 

“””Because the school was quite far away, she didn’t come back in the afternoon. But at night, I saw that 

she didn’t come back, so I called the unit! ” 

“””After asking, I found out that ruohua didn’t go to school at all that day. The school thought that 

ruohua was preparing to go on a trip, so they didn’t pay much attention to it … ” 



“””That night, I asked my friends and relatives to look for her for the whole night. Until the next 

morning, there was still no sign of ruohua. Only then did I realize that something big might have 

happened to ruohua! ” 

“””After that, we called the police and published it in the newspapers. The Academy even mobilized all 

the teachers and students to search for ruohua. However, from that day on, there was no longer any 

news of her …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Miao Ying asked,””did you find the bicycle? Did the police find any suspects? Or any other 

clues?”” ” 

“””No, there’s nothing!”” Bai Fengqi said regretfully,””who would have thought that ruohua would 

disappear for no reason on her way to work in broad daylight?”” ” 

“””Then … What’s the route?”” Miao Ying asked again,””on the way to work, would you pass by a more 

remote place?”” ” 

“””I didn ‘t!”” Bai Fengqi answered with certainty,””although it’s a little far, it’s basically within the city. 

There are no remote places …”” ” 

“””Then … Don’t think too much. I want to ask about your wife’s personal situation. Before she went 

missing, did she have any special reactions? ” 

“””Do you look like you have something on your mind?”” Miao Ying asked a common question. ” 

“””I’ve asked this question countless times more than 30 years ago. No, no!”” Bai Fengqi said 

excitedly,””my relationship with my lover has always been very good. Moreover, she is about to be 

promoted! ” 

“””We all know what it means for her to go to the capital Institute for training. That has always been her 

dream! ” 

“””In order to obtain that spot, ruohua had to endure for many days and put in so much effort. I’m the 

only one who knows this! ” 

“””She gave up such a good opportunity to elope with someone else? ” 

“””Moreover, would she give up on her three-year-old son?”” ” 

“””Then …”” Miao Ying looked at Zhao Yu in the distance, pondered for a while, and asked again,””then 

… Can you talk about Zhong Qiulin? Why … Did he call your wife Su Li?”” ” 

“””Hu, Hu …”” At the mention of this, Bai Fengqi could not sit still. He clenched his fist and said 

fiercely,””Su Li is my wife’s previous name! ” 

“””We’re both in the field of literature. For a long time, Su Li has been using ruohua’s name to publish 

her articles. So, after she started working, Su Li changed her name to su ruohua in order to fight for 

better opportunities!”” ” 

“””So,”” Miao Ying seemed to have caught on to the main point,””Zhong Qiulin and your wife are very 

close?”” ” 



“””Have you guys seen the information?”” Bai Fengqi gritted his teeth and said,””that’s right. Before I 

married ruohua, Zhong Qiulin and I were love rivals! ” 

“””The three of us weren’t just colleagues, we were even classmates in school. From then on, the two of 

us started to pursue ruohua! ” 

“””However, I won. Ruohua still chose me in the end! ” 

“””I admit that I can’t compare to him in terms of literary talent! There was a reason why he could 

become the National scholar he was today. ” 

“””However, it’s obvious that ruohua likes me more, Wanwan!!”” ” 

“””Then … What happened after Su Li, no, after su ruohua went missing?”” “”What was Zhong Qiulin’s 

reaction?”” Miao Ying asked. ” 

“””I’m not sure,”” Bai Fengqi shook his head and said,””after ruohua’s incident, the Academy gave him 

the quota in order not to delay it! ” 

“””He will report to the capital soon. After that, we will forget about each other and never contact each 

other again … ” 

“””Officer, I know what you’re thinking!”” Bai Fengqi said,””Zhong Qiulin was obviously the biggest 

beneficiary of ruohua’s disappearance. Back then, the police and I had doubts about him! ” 

“””But, to be honest, other than my love rival, I’m quite impressed with this person! After all, we are all 

classmates. I understand him …””Bai Fengqi said earnestly,”” he would definitely not do such an evil 

thing for a place! ” 

“””Besides, even though I’m married to ruohua, he’s still in love with her. He’ll never hurt ruohua! ” 

“””Besides, the police also investigated him back then,”” Bai Fengqi said.””When ruohua disappeared, 

he was still in class! He has a sufficient alibi …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2474: Chapter 2468-ship? 

 

“That night, in the Special Investigation Group’s office.” 

“Except for cui Lizhu, all the other members of the team were present, discussing the mysterious female 

corpse case.” 

“””I didn’t expect that it would involve an old case, and it happened 34 years ago …”” Ran Tao 

murmured.””And, it also involved the National Master and the president of the publishing house …””” 

“””Team leader,”” Zeng ke turned on the big screen, pointed to a map, and said,””this is the urban map 

of Kunyang city thirty-four years ago. The place marked in red is the route that su ruohua took to 

work!””” 



“””Back then, it would have taken about 25 minutes by bicycle. Su ruohua left the house at 7:50 and 

went missing, so …”” Zeng ke pointed at the map and said,””she could have disappeared at any point 

along the route!””” 

“””I think …”” Miao Ying pondered for a moment, then said,””it’s basically impossible to look through 

the old files and find any clues from the journey!” 

“””The only hope now is to find out the motive of the murderer through su ruohua’s connections! “”Of 

course …”” Miao Ying pointed to the white board.””There’s also the Jing River lead. How to trace the 

origin of the body is also the key to solving the case!””” 

“””So …”” Wu Xiumin shrugged her shoulders and said,””team leaders, do you mean that we are really 

going to take over the frozen female corpses case?””” 

“””Then … What about the live stream?””” 

“””Yeah,”” Ran Tao agreed.””Freezing the female corpse is an old case, but the live stream murder is 

happening now!””” 

“””The live stream murder case has always been our focus!”” Zhao Yu said,””we still have to follow our 

original plan and find the live stream killer!” 

“He then pointed to the big screen and said,””but … The female corpses case is a bit bizarre. Such a 

complicated and high-level case is more in line with my appetite!””” 

“””I just contacted the criminal Division,”” Miao Ying said.””They also asked us to investigate this case. If 

the case is too complicated, the higher-ups will send a special task force over!””” 

“””Don’t worry, sis Wu,”” Zhao Yu said.””Just send Miao Ying to investigate the female corpse for now. 

You and Tao can just focus on the live stream of the murder case!””” 

“””Alright!”” Wu Xiumin nodded and said,””in that case, I’d better not be distracted! I’m going to 

investigate the suspect, so I don’t have to mix up the two cases …””” 

“””Alright!”” Zhao Yu agreed.” 

“Wu Xiumin turned around and left, then went to her desk.” 

“At this time, Zeng ke thought of something and said to Zhao Yu and Miao Ying,””””Team leaders, 

regarding the female corpses, can we start with the freezing?” 

“””Think about it. It’s not easy to freeze a person for 34 years without changing their appearance, 

right?””” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu nodded.””Indeed, that’s a good idea!””” 

“””Peipei said before that the ice used to freeze su ruohua had some chemicals in it,”” Miao Ying 

said.””They suspect that su ruohua was frozen on purpose!””” 

“””Ah?”” “”What chemical composition?”” Zeng ke asked, surprised.” 



“””It’s a ethanol substance,”” Miao Ying replied.””It’s said that it’s a professional anti-freezing 

substance!””” 

“””I know!”” Zeng ke said in surprise,””in order to maintain the activity of cold fresh meat, this 

substance is often used in cold storages.””” 

“Cold storage warehouse?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened.””For 34 years, su ruohua was frozen in a cold 

storage warehouse? Are you with those who sell cold and fresh meat?””” 

“””Zhao Yu,”” Miao Ying reminded him,””I told you before that I smelled a fishy smell on the female 

corpse, but you said it was from the autopsy room …””” 

“””The smell of fish … Is it?”” Zhao Yu frowned and said,””but … There are so many people going in and 

out of the cold storage every day, and … It’s been 34 years, 34 years!””” 

“””It’s definitely not a large cold storage warehouse,”” Miao Ying speculated.””The larger the cold 

storage warehouse, the more people would go in and out! I think it can only be a small cold storage or a 

private cold storage …””” 

“””Is this … Easy to investigate?”” Zhao Yu looked at Zeng ke.” 

“””I’m not sure!”” Zeng ke shook his head and said,””I have to … Consult the local Industry and 

Commerce Department!””” 

“””Look …”” Zhao Yu seemed to have caught onto something, as he shook his arms and said,””the 

murderer from thirty-four years ago is not young anymore, right?” 

“””This person owns a cold storage warehouse, or he often comes into contact with cold storage 

warehouses, and he has been in contact with cold storage warehouses for 34 years. Isn’t it not difficult 

to find such a person?””” 

“””But the range is a big problem,”” Miao Ying said.””There is a certain distance between Kunyang and 

Jing River. Even though su ruohua disappeared from Kunyang, she might not have been frozen in 

Kunyang!” 

“””Look, if the corpse was thrown from a ship that passed by Jing River! Then that ship could have come 

from any part of the Jing River …””” 

“””The ship! The boat … You reminded me!”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were wide open, and he said excitedly to 

Zeng ke,””Zeng ke, check if there are any ships with cold storage.” 

“””The ship is a private space. What if the cold storage is in the ship? Then, the body would be frozen for 

34 years without anyone knowing, right?””” 

“””Hmm …”” Zeng ke quickly typed on the keyboard.””Let me check!””” 

“””Yes …”” Miao Ying said.””Maybe it’s a cargo ship that delivers fresh meat and fish all year round. 

With these things as a cover, no one would be able to find out …””” 

“””There … There should be such a ship, right?””” 



“””Jing River …”” Zhao Yu looked at the map and muttered to himself,””does Jing River flow through 

Kunyang? “”It seems … Tsk tsk …”” He leaned closer to the map and said,””I can’t see clearly!””” 

“Ran Tao suggested,””why don’t we ask Captain Shi?”” He’s a local, so he must know more than us!””” 

“Just as Ran Tao finished speaking, Captain Shi came into the office.” 

“””Hey?”” Ran Tao quickly pulled him in front of him.””I was just talking about you, and you 

appeared!””” 

“””Team leader Zhao,”” Captain Shi said, panting,””I just heard about the female corpse. Is it really … Is 

it really a female corpse from 34 years ago?””” 

“””The frozen woman should be in her 60s?””” 

“””Right!”” After Zhao Yu finished speaking, he quickly asked the previous question,””Captain Shi, does 

Jing River flow through Kun Yang?””” 

“””Ah?”” Captain Shi was stunned and said,””it works! The branch of the Jing River flows through the 

center of Kunyang city. We call it the Fugui River. Why are you asking this?””” 

Oh? 

Zhao Yu quickly walked over to the old map and looked at the relationship between the Fugui River and 

su ruohua’s work route. He wanted to see if the murderer had taken her by boat when he had 

kidnapped her. 

“””Captain Shi,”” Miao Ying asked again,””on Jing River, are there any ships that carry cold storage?””” 

“””Ah? “”Well …”” Captain Shi grinned and said,””I can help you ask. I’ve never been on a boat before, 

so I’m not sure!””” 

“””Alright! “”Then …”” Miao Ying suddenly remembered the main point and asked,””you came here so 

late, did you find anything about the video case?””” 

“””No, no…”” Captain Shi shook his head and said,””all three cases have no leads!”” He’s really 

anxious!””” 

“””Three?”” Ran Tao was stunned.””Did I hear that right? Oh … I remember now. There’s also the case 

at Xiaoyao mountain, right? Why? That case is strange too?””” 

“””Yes!”” Captain Shi said,””the local police have checked all the recent missing person reports, but 

none of them match. It’s been so long, but they haven’t even figured out the identities of the two 

people!””” 

 

Chapter 2475: The cause of death that can’t be found 

 



“””The body from Xiaoyao mountain has also been sent to the autopsy Center. Well …”” Captain Shi 

pleaded.””This body is also quite strange. Team leader Zhao, you see, we have so many experts here!”” 

” 

“””Why don’t you … Take a look at it together?”” ” 

“””Don’t mess around!”” Zhao Yu quickly waved his hands.””The experts are here for the frozen female 

corpse. They are not under my jurisdiction!”” ” 

“””Captain Shi,”” Miao Ying said,””what’s the situation with the corpse and the survivor?”” ” 

“””Hmm … I’ll talk about the survivors first!”” Captain Shi sat on the chair, calmed down, and said,””the 

survivor hasn’t woken up yet. The doctor examined her and said that she is in very serious condition! ” 

“””Severe malnutrition, dehydration, and anemia. She probably hasn’t eaten for a long time …”” ” 

“””So …”” Ran Tao was the first to make a guess.””Is he really a lost person?”” But … Why would it 

appear in a cave with an electric box?”” ” 

“””No… The situation … Might not be limited to this!”” Unexpectedly, Captain Shi frowned and 

said,””the doctor found many burns and cuts on the survivor’s body. Also, she lost all her teeth. From 

the broken stubble, it may have been deliberately knocked out …”” ” 

“””Ah?”” ” 

“As soon as he said that, everyone finally couldn’t sit still. ” 

“””A-abuse?”” Miao Ying asked in surprise. ” 

“””Right!”” Captain Shi nodded and said,””also, after the doctor’s examination, she also had signs of 

long-term rape, the very violent and cruel kind …”” ” 

“””No way? “”Then …”” Ran Tao stood up and said,””that means she’s not a lost person!”” ” 

“””Yup! What a headache!”” Captain Shi said,””but we still can’t find out his identity!”” ” 

“””How old are you?”” “”How old are the survivors?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””Around 60 years old!”” Captain Shi said,””it’s quite miserable. He looks like a living skeleton. He 

doesn’t look like a human at all!”” ” 

“””Detestable!”” Miao Ying was indignant.””You won’t even let a sixty-year-old man go? This should be 

because he had been imprisoned for a long time, right? ” 

“””If it’s a long-term imprisonment, then the nature of the case will change! ” 

“””He’s dead. Isn’t this murder?”” ” 

“””Yup!”” Ran Tao clapped his hands and said,””that man is dead, right? What’s the situation with the 

man?”” ” 

“””Yes, the man is dead. His situation is similar to the woman ‘s,”” Captain Shi said.””The man was also 

about 60 years old. The cause of death is still unclear. It is possible that he starved to death …”” ” 



“””In that case,”” Ran Tao said,””the man must be the victim, right?”” What about his identity? You 

don’t know either?”” ” 

Captain Shi shook his head. 

“””The point is …”” Zhao Yu patted the back of his hand and said,””if he was really imprisoned and 

abused, why was he released? ” 

“””Not only did you release him, but you also placed him on the mountain?”” ” 

“””Yes!”” Ran Tao scratched his head out of habit.””If he was released, he would still be alive! Is the 

Shackler not afraid of being exposed?”” ” 

“””This is interesting …”” Zhao Yu frowned and said.””How can the murderer’s motive be so strange? ” 

“””Well, after the mysterious female corpse is done, let Zhang Peipei deal with this body!”” ” 

“””That’s great!”” Captain Shi cupped his fists and said,””you know that my hometown is Kangle! It’s 

been many years since a murder case has happened in Kangle …”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu said.””Don’t worry, I’ll keep this case in mind. You guys go ahead and investigate it. 

Remember to let me know if there’s any progress!”” ” 

“””No problem, no problem!”” Captain Shi cupped his fists again.””We’re trying our best to find out 

their identities! I’ll report to you immediately when I find out the identity! ” 

“””Then …”” He took out his mobile phone and said,””I’ll ask you about the cargo ship with the cold 

storage warehouse now!”” ” 

“After that, Captain Shi left the office. ” 

“””Well, that’s good …”” Miao Ying smiled.””Two cases together has become three cases together! Zhao 

Yu, I’ve told you, wherever you go, there will be big cases!”” ” 

“””Sister Miao, don’t say that!”” Ran Tao defended Zhao Yu.””How can you blame boss for this? It was 

clearly Nanyun who had a case first, and we were sent over by the criminal Division! ” 

“””Who would have thought that the female corpse from Jing River and the survivors of Xiao Yao 

mountain would appear again? ” 

“””Boss also had no choice, right?”” ” 

“””Yeah?”” Zhao Yu spread his hands and looked innocent.””How can you blame me? According to your 

logic, if I didn’t come to Nanyun, these cases wouldn’t have happened!”” ” 

“Although he sounded confident and confident, he was really panicking inside. ” 

“That was because he remembered the hexagram that he had opened before. He looked at the system 

in his mind and saw that the big “”kun Gen”” was still so eye-catching … ” 

…… 

“Late at night, at the autopsy Center of the Kunyang police station. ” 



“””It’s very professional and special,”” Gao Facai said to Zhao Yu and Miao Ying as he sat on a chair.””I’m 

sure it’s frozen! ” 

“””There are both small molecular substances such as Glycerin and ethanol, as well as large molecular 

substances such as ethanol and polyethylene alcohol. It can prevent corrosion and prevent cell damage. 

” 

“””I even suspect that the person who froze su ruohua is from a professional Cryolab!”” ” 

“””But …”” Guo fengzhan, who was holding a bucket of instant noodles, said,””there’s no liquid 

nitrogen, and the blood hasn’t been drained from the body. This is too amateurish!”” ” 

“””Gao,”” Zhao Yu said,””what I want to know the most now is the cause of death! How did su ruohua 

die? Did he freeze to death?”” ” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” Gao Facai rubbed his temples and said tiredly,””as for the cause of death, we still can’t be 

sure!”” I’m afraid … We’ll have to perform a second dissection …”” ” 

“””What?”” Zhao Yu grinned.””Is it that difficult? All of you top talents are here, don’t tell me you still 

don’t know the cause of her death?”” ” 

“””Yes, it’s very complicated! I have to say, this is the first time we’ve seen a corpse like this in our 

lives!”” Gao Facai said,””there are no sedatives in the blood, and there are no needle holes in the 

body!”” ” 

“””There are no traces of any drugs that can cause a person to faint in her mouth and nose. So … We can 

basically conclude that su ruohua wasn’t knocked out when she was frozen!”” ” 

“””Then … Then aren’t there only two options left?”” “”Freeze?”” Zhao Yu asked anxiously.””Die first 

and then freeze or freeze to death alive?”” ” 

“””We have already ruled out the possibility of the victim being frozen after death,”” Guo fengzhan said 

as he took a big gulp of instant noodles.””We have already proven that when the victim was frozen, his 

blood was still flowing, and there was sweat on his skin …”” ” 

“””F * ck!”” Zhao Yu grinned.””He was really frozen to death. Who could be so cruel?”” ” 

“””Listen to me,”” Gao Facai said.””Su ruohua’s situation is very special. From the way the ice crystals 

are frozen, she should have been frozen by water instead of the rapid freezing of liquid nitrogen …”” ” 

“””Frozen water … What’s the Difference?”” Zhao Yu was confused. ” 

“””Freezing water means putting a person in the water and then freezing them!”” Guo fengzhan said. ” 

“””Ah?”” Zhao Yu suddenly heard the bug.””Are you kidding me? if I put it in the water first, wouldn’t I 

drown?”” Did he drown?”” ” 

“””Not exactly …”” Zhang Peipei said.””Because the body was frozen, we couldn’t tell if she had 

drowned through her trachea! ” 

“””Besides …”” Zhang Peipei continued,””you’ve seen the body before. The deceased’s face was 

relatively peaceful, which doesn’t match the form of drowning!”” ” 



“””This …”” Zhao Yu grabbed his hair.””Isn’t this strange? She … How did she die?”” ” 

 

Chapter 2476: Chapter 2470-important target 

 

“At midnight, in the Special Investigation Group office of the Kunyang police station. ” 

“””Oh … Oh …”” Cui Lizhu, who had just returned to the office, gulped down a large glass of water and 

asked Wu Xiumin, who was sitting at her desk,””sis Wu, where are team leader and the others?”” ” 

“””He’s at the autopsy Center!”” “”Why did you come back so late?”” Wu Xiumin asked as she was 

printing the documents. ” 

“””It’s all for the case!”” Cui Lizhu picked up a box of files and walked over to Wu Xiumin.””I spent the 

whole day looking up human relationships, human relationships, and human relationships … I’m getting 

a headache …”” ” 

“””Also, Xu youran’s parents are here. I spent a lot of time talking to them …”” ” 

“””Oh … Did you find anything?”” Wu Xiumin asked as she organized the printed information. ” 

“””I found a total of six people who were bullied by Xu youran,”” cui Lizhu said, putting the case file in 

front of Wu Xiumin.””I think, if it was really a vendetta, the murderer should be one of these six 

people!”” ” 

“””Oh? Is that so?”” Wu Xiumin’s eyes lit up, and she pointed to her documents.””I only managed to sort 

out four of them. These were the ones who had conflicts with Xu youran before, but were defeated in 

the end!”” ” 

“””Eh? “”Great,”” cui Lizhu said as she opened the file box.””Why don’t we compare them first?”” Let’s 

see who’s the most likely live stream killer?”” ” 

“Wu Xiumin opened the document that she had just printed and said,””I was just about to give you and 

ran Tao a summary!”” This way, we’ll have a specific target for investigation tomorrow!”” ” 

“””Lai Chen,”” cui Lizhu said.””He’s an Ace tour guide. He once had a verbal battle with Xu youran, but 

he lost. He had to go to Banner to make a living …”” ” 

“””Is that so?”” Wu Xiumin shook her head and said,””I didn’t manage to find this person …”” ” 

“””Hou chengxuan,”” cui Lizhu said.””The boss of the dazzling tourism company once sued Xu youran, 

but it was settled out of court. After that, the company suffered a heavy blow and has already closed 

down!”” ” 

“””Yes, there is. I’ve also found it!”” Wu Xiumin said,””but I put him at the back of the list, because I 

found some details. Hou chengxuan’s company did have a lot of malicious violations and harm to 

consumers. He didn’t go bankrupt for no reason!”” ” 



“””Oh,”” cui Lizhu pointed to the next piece of information and said,””Wu Qingqing, the owner of the 

hotel. Xu youran exposed some of her inside information, and in the end, she couldn’t keep the hotel, so 

it closed down!”” ” 

“””I’ve asked around, and there was nothing wrong with Wu Qingqing’s hotel. The reason was that Wu 

Qingqing attacked Xu youran on a live broadcast, and then Xu youran led her internet Army to drown 

Wu Qingqing in saliva! ” 

“””About Xu youran’s attack on the hotel, 90% of it was fake …”” ” 

“””Yes, I also have information about this person,”” Wu Xiumin said.””But, Wu Qingqing has gone to 

Thailand to open a hotel. She is doing very well, and she has opened more than a dozen branches …”” ” 

“””Oh … You guys are so fast!”” Cui Lizhu said,””I haven’t investigated that deeply yet! Since that’s the 

case, sis Wu, tell me directly, who’s your biggest suspect?”” ” 

“””I think this person has the biggest motive!”” Then, Wu Xiumin handed the last document to cui Lizhu. 

” 

“””Oh? Liang Xiaoyi?”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes lit up.””What a coincidence! I’ve also made him my number one 

target!”” ” 

“””En!”” Wu Xiumin nodded vigorously and said,””Liang Xiaoyi used to be a handmade souvenir seller. 

Later, his business grew and he opened a local specialty and souvenir shop in Kunyang. ” 

“””However, for some reason, he offended Xu youran and was maliciously suppressed and attacked by 

her during her live stream. She also created a lot of bad rumors about the store, causing the store to 

close down in less than a year!”” ” 

“””In the meantime,”” cui Lizhu said,””Liang Xiaoyi tried to Sue Xu youran for malicious slander, but he 

didn’t succeed in the end.”” ” 

“””Liang Xiaoyi started his business with a small one, so he cherished his business very much. The closing 

of his store affected him greatly, and he even got divorced,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Now, he can only set up 

a stall on the commercial Street!”” ” 

“””So, out of all the suspects, I think Liang Xiaoyi is the most suspicious!”” ” 

“””Yup!”” “”He has nothing to lose,”” cui Lizhu said.””It’s very likely that he’s going to take revenge on 

Xu youran!”” ” 

“””Also,”” Wu Xiumin said,””Liang Xiaoyi’s physical characteristics, especially his height and weight, 

match that of the livestream killer. Next, we’ll see if he has an alibi!”” ” 

“””En!”” Cui Lizhu looked at Liang Xiaoyi’s information and said,””we’ll look into him tomorrow! Follow 

the old man and bring more people. We’ll knock on the mountain to scare the Tiger and test his real 

strength first …”” ” 

…… 

“At the same time, in the autopsy Center. ” 



“””Old Gao,”” Zhao Yu asked Gao Facai,””with our technology, can we know the exact time that su 

ruohua was frozen? ” 

“””Su ruohua didn’t freeze to death right after she was kidnapped, did she?”” ” 

“””This … I’m afraid it’ll be difficult!”” Guo fengzhan said,””it’s much harder than the female corpse 

under the bridge! ” 

“””Because it’s been so long, some of our previous techniques have to be improved! ” 

“””Also, even if we can detect it, it’s only a rough date. It’s impossible to be accurate to a certain year 

…”” ” 

“””However, this is not absolute! That photo might be the key to determining the time!”” Gao Facai 

said,””according to Bai Fengqi, the photo was taken the day before su ruohua disappeared, and it was 

developed. ” 

“””We can make a judgment based on the deterioration and residue of the developing agent in the 

photo!”” ” 

“””Waa!”” Guo fengzhan’s eyes were wide open.””That’s amazing, old Gao. You even thought of that?”” 

The photo had been frozen together with the corpse, and the residue on it … Aiya! High, high, it’s really 

high!”” ” 

“””Although it hasn’t been detected yet, I have a feeling,”” Gao Facai continued,””that su ruohua must 

have been frozen not long after she disappeared! ” 

“””One, her clothes are exactly the same as in the photo. There’s almost no difference … ” 

“””Bai Fengqi also mentioned that su ruohua had specially bought a new pair of leather shoes in order to 

prepare for further studies in the capital. And through the inspection just now, the leather shoes are 

indeed new …”” ” 

“””Phew …”” Zhao Yu took a deep breath and said,””although some problems can be solved with 

science, the motive and process of the case are still hard to figure out! ” 

“””Why did the murderer kidnap su ruohua and seal her in ice? ” 

“””Wasn’t human cryonics a bit too advanced in the southern Cloud nation thirty-four years ago?”” Zhao 

Yu said,””and he added so many chemical reagents. Could he be a madman who is doing research? ” 

“””Now that the experiment has failed, you threw the body into the river?”” ” 

“””It doesn’t make sense, Zhao Yu,”” Miao Ying said.””If the experiment failed, why didn’t they destroy 

it on the spot? Why do you have to expose the body?”” ” 

“””Is this a provocation?”” Zhao Yu said casually,””you saw that I, Zhao the godly detective, was here, so 

you deliberately provoked me? You want me to mess with him?”” ” 

Gao Facai and the others looked at each other … 

 



Chapter 2477: The suspect 

 

“The next morning, on the commercial Street of Kunyang city. ” 

“””What a coincidence! Isn’t it a coincidence?”” Cui Lizhu, who was wearing a Criminal Police uniform, 

said to Ran Tao, who was next to her,””how can you run away?”” ” 

“””Attention all units,”” Ran Tao ordered through the walkie-talkie,””guard your positions. If the suspect 

is really the murderer, then there is an 85% chance that he will resist arrest!”” ” 

“””If you run away from someone’s control range, your professional career will be over, do you 

understand?”” ” 

“””Wow,”” cui Lizhu pouted and said,””brother Tao is so cool!”” It seems like you’ve learned a lot from 

boss, you’re so arrogant!”” ” 

“””Alright, little cui, stop mocking me!”” Ran Tao said,””Liang Xiaoyi is good at making handicrafts. 

Maybe he made that mask himself!”” ” 

“””I hope we didn’t find the wrong person!”” ” 

“””Don’t worry, I’m definitely not wrong!”” Cui Lizhu said confidently,””Liang Xiaoyi is selling things in 

the commercial Street next to Xu youran’s house. After killing the people, he doesn’t need to run away. 

He can just go back to his shop and deal with everything!”” ” 

“””Attention, attention …”” At this time, Ran Tao’s walkie-talkie transmitted a message.””It has been 

confirmed. The target is in the store. The store name is Xiao Liang crafts. He is alone. Confirmed, 

confirmed …”” ” 

“””Alright, I’m done!”” Ran Tao nodded at cui Lizhu.””The answer is about to be revealed!”” ” 

“””Tao,”” cui Lizhu reminded him again,””what about the people who were searching Liang Xiaoyi’s 

house? Are you ready? It’s best to do it at the same time. If Liang Xiaoyi is the murderer, there must be 

evidence at home …”” ” 

“””Don’t worry!”” Ran Tao gestured to the walkie-talkie and said,””I’ve been ready for a long time!”” ” 

“As they spoke, the two of them had already seen the shop with the words “”Xiao Liang crafts”” written 

on it. The shop was located at the end of the business street. It was in a rather remote location, but it 

was facing the forest that led to Xu youran’s house. ” 

“After arriving at the door, Ran Tao made a gesture to his men and was the first to rush in. ” 

“””Don’t move!”” ” 

“””Get down!”” ” 

“””Don’t move …”” ” 

“With a few shouts, Ran Tao and several police detectives quickly pressed the suspect under them! ” 



“””Oh … Oh …”” On the floor, the suspect’s frightened and classic scream was heard.””You … What are 

you doing?”” ” 

“””Police!”” Ran Tao took a deep breath and asked according to the procedure,””what’s your name? 

Speak!”” ” 

“””I … I …”” The suspect replied,””my name is Liang Xiaoyi, what … What are you guys doing?”” ” 

“””Still asking?”” “”Do you know why we arrested you?”” Ran Tao asked fiercely as he held the suspect 

down. ” 

“””I … I don’t know!”” Liang Xiaoyi struggled as he replied,””why did you capture me? Is there a 

misunderstanding?”” ” 

“””Misunderstanding, Hmph!”” Ran Tao did not get the answer he was expecting, so he was obviously a 

little angry. He immediately put the obvious handcuffs on Liang Xiaoyi’s hands.””Now you know why I 

arrested you, right?”” ” 

“””I …”” Liang Xiaoyi was still in a daze as he was held up by the police detectives,””I really don’t 

know!”” ” 

“””Liang Xiaoyi,”” cui Lizhu came up to him,””don’t you know what crime you’ve committed? We 

suspect that you’re related to a murder case and we’re bringing you back to the police station for 

questioning! ” 

“””Here …”” She took out a document and said,””this is the arrest warrant!”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Liang Xiaoyi was dumbfounded.””My … Murder case? You … You’ve got the wrong person. It’s 

a misunderstanding …”” ” 

“””Tsk, tsk …”” Ran Tao pouted and exchanged a look with cui Lizhu. Then, he had to take Liang Xiaoyi 

into the police car. ” 

“After that, cui Lizhu followed the police car back to the police station, while Ran Tao stayed at the 

scene to search. ” 

…… 

“20 minutes later, the suspect Liang Xiaoyi was brought back to the Kunyang police station. After his 

identity information was collected, he was brought to the interrogation room. ” 

“This time, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying didn’t go into the field themselves, but just listened in the monitoring 

room. ” 

Cui Lizhu and Wu Xiumin were in charge of the interrogation. 

“””I’m innocent, I’m innocent …”” Not long after the interrogation started, Liang Xiaoyi started to cry out 

for his innocence.””I do have a grudge against the fairy. She destroyed my career and my family! ” 

“””I can’t live under the same sky as her. I’ve also thought of seeking revenge on her, but I’ve never 

thought of killing her! ” 



“””Police officer, please look into it. I … I … I … I don’t even know where the fairy lives! ” 

“””I only know that her name is Xu youran. She’s not a local and has more than two million fans. I don’t 

know anything else. Why would I kill someone?”” ” 

“After hearing Liang Xiaoyi’s defense, cui Lizhu asked,””””On the afternoon of the 15th, when the 

livestream of the murder happened, where were you?”” ” 

“””I … Um … I …”” Liang Xiaoyi thought for a moment, then said,””I … I should be at the shop, right? ” 

“””It was a weekend, and there were many people on the business street. I should have been at the 

shop. I … Um …”” He thought carefully again and said,””wasn’t it noon?”” I bought some fried shaobing 

and a bowl of bean curd soup from the house next door, and then went back to the shop to eat … ” 

“””And, and … Oh right,”” Liang Xiaoyi said excitedly,””every shop in our area has surveillance cameras! I 

have one at home too, you can investigate … You can investigate …”” ” 

“Hearing Liang Xiaoyi’s confident words, cui Lizhu and Wu Xiumin’s hearts changed. ” 

“””Then …”” Cui Lizhu asked again,””when did you find out about this?”” What were your thoughts 

when you found out that Xu youran was killed?”” ” 

“””Me? Of course, I’m very happy! She made me so miserable. That woman is too bad … She didn’t even 

know anything and just started talking nonsense … ” 

“””She deserved to die! I’m guessing that he must have provoked someone like me!”” ” 

“””For example?”” Cui Lizhu asked,””do you know anyone else who was bullied by Xu youran? Who has 

the motive to kill?”” ” 

“””Well …”” Liang Xiaoyi shook his head,””I don’t know about that!”” I only know that woman is famous 

for her big tongue. She must have offended many people, right?”” ” 

“””Then …”” Wu Xiumin asked,””tell me about your conflict!”” ” 

“””Our conflict, ahem, I didn’t provoke her, and I don’t know how I got in her way. My sister said that 

maybe she saw that my business was doing well, so she wanted me to give her some benefits or 

something. ” 

“””You guys,”” Liang Xiaoyi said, unconvinced,””isn’t this a black society? Oh, I’m an honest 

businessman. I’m doing business, and I still have to give you money and gifts? ” 

“””Is there such a logic? ” 

“””Of course I wasn’t convinced, so I scolded her online. In the end … I underestimated her ability,”” 

Liang Xiaoyi shook his head and said,””her internet trolls were really fierce. They created all kinds of 

rumors and scammed me. Someone even poured red paint on my shop! ” 

“””I looked for a lawyer and wanted to Sue him, but the lawyer advised me to settle it out of court. 

Although I might win if I Sue her, it’s a waste of money and people, so I have to be prepared for a long 

war! ” 



“””At that time, my business had just taken a turn for the better. I couldn’t afford to waste any more 

time, so I could only compromise in the end … ” 

“””I found a few people I could talk to and gave in to her. I even sent her a few gifts to calm the matter 

down, but … ” 

“””AI!”” Liang Xiaoyi sighed and said,””her Internet Water Army was too powerful. At that time, I was 

badly hurt and my reputation was affected. My capital chain was broken, and in the end, not only did I 

go bankrupt, but I also got into debt …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2478: Chapter 2473 – 15 years 

 

“At 11 am, in the Special Investigation Group office of the Kunyang police station. ” 

“””Alright,”” Zhao Yu said to cui Lizhu.””Let her go! His alibi is too clear, he’s not the killer on the live 

broadcast!”” ” 

“””Um … Okay …”” Cui Lizhu helplessly took out her phone. ” 

“Prior to this, the police had already confirmed that Liang Xiaoyi’s words were true through the 

surveillance video of the shopping street. When Xu youran was killed, he had been in the shop in the 

shopping street the entire time and had not left! ” 

“In addition, the police searched his shop and house, but they didn’t find any evidence related to the 

case. ” 

“Hence, after the interrogation, they had no choice but to release him. ” 

“Wu Xiumin then said,””it seems that we can only look for other suspects!”” Based on all the 

information they had, Liang Xiaoyi was probably the one who suffered the most because of Xu youran! 

It’s actually not …”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu said.””From the interrogation, Liang Xiaoyi’s profile was very different from ours. 

He’s obviously not the person we’re looking for …”” ” 

“””Team leader Zhao, team leader Zhao …”” As soon as he finished speaking, Captain Shi suddenly 

appeared in the office. As soon as he entered the door, he reported to Zhao Yu in a panic,””the 

identities of the two people on Xiaoyao mountain have been found. It’s unbelievable, it’s simply 

unbelievable!”” ” 

“””What? Again?”” ” 

“Zhao Yu grinned, and the rest of the people gathered around curiously. ” 

“””Can you think of that?”” Captain Shi handed a document to Zhao Yu and said,””these two people 

have been missing for 15 years!”” ” 

“””What?”” Zhao Yu’s head was spinning, and the others couldn’t believe their eyes. ” 



“”” 15 years?!”” Miao Ying asked in surprise,””you’re saying that those two people … Disappeared 15 

years ago? If that’s the case, could it be related to the mysterious female corpse?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Captain Shi pointed to the report and said,””in the end, we also compared the DNA from the 

missing person database. The DNA comparison is a success!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu quickly opened the report and saw that there was a missing man’s information on the first 

page. He immediately read,””Zhang Yumeng, born in 1960, rowei, aquatic farming …”” ” 

“””It’s … Um …”” Captain Shi corrected him.””Zhang Yuyin, the shade of a tree, not cute!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu didn’t blush at all and continued,””she went missing from April 21 to May 1,2005. 

The location of her disappearance was near Jingjiang, Kunyang …”” ” 

“””Fishery … Missing in 2005.”” Zeng ke frowned, feeling incredulous.””Why would it go to Xiaoyao 

mountain?”” ” 

“Zhao Yu quickly flipped to the next page of the missing person’s information and read, ” 

“””Qu Xiaohua, born in 1963, from Baoshan, a farmer …”” ” 

“After reading the information, Zhao Yu immediately asked his question,”” ” 

“””Captain Shi, are these two related?”” ” 

“””Well …”” Captain Shi frowned.””We’re investigating!”” There was no direct relationship at the 

moment. Besides, Baoshan is very far away. It’s in Lijiang!”” ” 

“””The key is 15 years!”” Miao Ying got to the point.””These two people have been missing for 15 years. 

How did they suddenly appear on Xiaoyao mountain? ” 

“””And, one is dead and the other is still alive?”” ” 

“””Yes, qu Xiaohua is still alive,”” Zhao Yu quickly asked.””How is she now? Have you awakened?”” ” 

“””He is awake, but he is not in good condition …”” Captain Shi said.””He is in a daze and can’t say a 

word. His eyes are straight as if he can’t see anything …”” ” 

“””Kidnapping, murder,”” Zhao Yu clapped his hands and said,””it’s another unsolved murder case!”” ” 

“””This is a mess …”” Cui Lizhu, who had just returned, said.””Boss, you’re not saying that a criminal 

wanted to challenge you in this case, are you?”” ” 

“””You’re so charming …”” ” 

“””Go away …”” Zhao Yu organized his thoughts and said,””this man and woman both have signs of 

torture and severe malnutrition. That is to say, they might have been imprisoned for fifteen years!”” ” 

“””Right!”” Miao Ying said,””so, this is not a small case! We have to take this seriously!”” ” 

“””Strange things happen every year, but there’s a lot more now!”” Zhao Yu pinched his chin and 

pondered,””this case is similar to the mysterious female corpse. The kidnapping has been going on for 

15 years. Why is she being released?”” ” 



“””And it’s on the mountain?”” ” 

“””Now, we can be sure,”” Captain Shi said.””Those two people must have been carried up the 

mountain by the murderer! But we checked all the surveillance cameras and found nothing. It felt like it 

flew up! ” 

“””If there’s really a place on the mountain where the helicopter can land, I even suspect that the 

murderer has a private helicopter!”” ” 

“””Is that so?”” Miao Ying asked,””Xiaoyao mountain is so big. Is there no other way?”” ” 

“””The person-in-charge of the scenic Area said that it’s possible. They are also looking for it …”” Captain 

Shi replied.””But no matter what, it doesn’t make sense to spend so much effort to carry her up the 

mountain!”” ” 

“””Well … According to my experience,”” Zhao Yu said,””the murderer must have some kind of 

connection with Xiaoyao mountain. You’d better find a detailed information about Xiaoyao mountain 

and study it!”” ” 

“””Also,”” Miao Ying reminded him,””we should investigate the relationship between the two 

kidnappers and Xiaoyao mountain!”” ” 

“””Zhao Yu! Woah …”” ” 

“Just as everyone was thinking about the case, a woman suddenly rushed in from outside the door and 

pounced on Zhao Yu. She fell on Zhao Yu! ” 

“””What the …”” ” 

“Before Zhao Yu could react, the woman had already hugged him tightly. ” 

Only then did everyone see clearly that the person who had come was none other than Xi menna! 

“””Zhao Yu, you guys are too much!”” ” 

“As Xi Mengna spoke, she was about to stick her face to Zhao Yu ‘s, but Zhao Yu used a mudfish burrow 

to break free. ” 

“””Don’t mess around!”” Zhao Yu quickly reached out to hold her arm and warned her,””we’re still 

solving the case! Don’t mess around, or I’ll fire you!”” ” 

“””You … You’re still talking!”” Xi menna felt wronged.””You asked someone else to distract me, and you 

came all the way here to solve the case. Have you forgotten what you promised me in Hila? ” 

“You said that you wouldn’t abandon me, Wuwu …””As she said that, tears actually fell down … ” 

“The police detectives at the scene were dumbfounded, but they saw two police detectives waving at 

Miao Ying at the door. ” 

Miao Ying recognized them. They were Secret Service agents. They must have been the ones who had 

escorted Xi Mengna to Kunyang. 

“So, Miao Ying quickly went over to handle the handover procedures … ” 



“At this moment of chaos, Captain Shi’s mobile phone rang again. After answering the call, he trembled 

as if he had been struck by lightning! ” 

“””Quick …”” He waved at Zeng ke and said,””open the internet channel and search for the word ‘Dou 

Dou’. Something happened …”” ” 

“””Ah!!?”” ” 

“As soon as he said that, the office instantly fell silent. ” 

Zeng ke quickly followed Captain Shi’s instructions and opened a live broadcast room. 

“However, as soon as the video started, a brutal and bloody scene appeared on the screen … ” 

 

Chapter 2479: The second victim 

 

Kachaa! 

“Just as the blood-stained mask appeared on the screen, the screen was suddenly cut off … ” 

“””It’s a platform!”” Zeng ke immediately made a judgment.””The platform has stopped the live 

broadcast!”” ” 

“””F * ck!”” Zhao Yu roared,””hurry up and contact the platform! And, address, what’s the address?”” ” 

“””The address also has to be through the platform,”” Wu Xiumin said as she quickly ran to her desk and 

typed on the keyboard.””But if we look for information about Dou Dou, we might be able to find the 

address faster …”” ” 

“””No way …”” Xi menna was dumbfounded.””I’ve just arrived and something big has happened?”” But 

… Didn’t you guys come here because you have a case? ” 

“””This …”” She looked at the dark screen and murmured,””could this be another serial murder?”” ” 

“””What’s going on? What’s going on?”” Miao Ying, who had just finished the handover procedures, 

returned to the office and kept asking questions because she did not know what was going on. ” 

“””It’s the second one!”” Captain Shi said gloomily,””a second live-stream murder case has appeared! 

It’s a pity that we opened it a little too late and didn’t get a clear look at the situation …”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Miao Ying was shocked and quickly looked at her watch.””It’s noon again. It’s daytime again!”” 

” 

“””The internet …”” Cui Lizhu turned on her mobile phone and searched for it. “”It seems that not many 

people followed this live broadcast of the murder, and there is no related video on the internet yet …”” 

” 

“””Not necessarily,”” Zhao Yu said.””The live broadcast is not saved. Only the people who recorded the 

live broadcast could have saved the video!”” ” 



“””It’s okay, the platform has …”” Captain Shi confirmed.””The platform must have the complete video. 

I’ll contact the platform now!”” Get them to send us the video and the details of the victims!”” ” 

“””No,”” Zeng ke said, waving his hand.””I’m already communicating with them!”” ” 

“””I’ve found it!”” At the same time, Wu Xiumin raised her hand and said,””Dou Dou’s real name is Dou 

Manyin, and she lives in the Xishan District. It’s … It’s a flower and plant base!”” ” 

“””Hurry up!”” Zhao Yu immediately waved to the crowd.””Sis Wu and Zeng ke, stay here. The rest of 

you, follow me to the scene!”” ” 

“When Zhao Yu gave the order, Captain Shi also quickly informed his men to prepare the car through the 

walkie-talkie. ” 

“Then, everyone rushed to the police station’s parking lot. Because there were many people, the 

elevator could not be used by everyone, so it could only be divided into two sections. ” 

“When they were in the elevator, Miao Ying deliberately pushed Xi menna into another elevator so that 

she could stay with the other investigators. ” 

“Then, he pulled Zhao Yu to the other elevator and said to Zhao Yu,”” ” 

“””Zhao Yu, the two secret agents just reminded us that the Kun Yang case is a bit strange. We have to 

be careful!”” ” 

“””What?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””What do you mean? Don’t tell me … They think that someone is 

setting a trap for us?”” ” 

“””I don’t know, but there are obviously problems with all three cases. With so many strange cases, the 

criminal Division will definitely send you!”” Miao Ying said,””so, we have to prepare for the worst!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” At that moment, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying were already in another elevator. ” 

Zhao Yu frowned and recalled what had happened after he came to Kunyang. He also realized that Miao 

Ying’s words made sense. 

“””But, don’t worry,”” Miao Ying said.””The higher-ups sent Xi menna here because they were well 

prepared!”” ” 

“””Oh, it’s still the same old plan. Let Xi menna be the bait!”” Zhao Yu nodded.””It seems that secret 

services has already set up an ambush around us, right?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Miao Ying said.””Including the two agents just now. They said that we should leave the 

security to them, but we have to be careful. If there is any sudden action, it is best to communicate with 

them!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Zhao Yu said,””then I’m relieved! Now that you’ve said that, I’m actually hoping that 

someone has set me up! ” 

“””Whoever wants to frame me will be in trouble! ” 

“””But … I’m just afraid …”” Zhao Yu muttered. ” 



“””What are you afraid of?”” Miao Ying asked. ” 

“””Miaomiao, think about it. If someone wanted to set us up in all these strange cases,”” Zhao Yu 

said.””Why would they use a female corpse that had been frozen for 34 years and two people who had 

been imprisoned for 15 years? ” 

“””Don’t you think that’s a little too much?”” ” 

“””This …”” Miao Ying frowned. ” 

“””Among the three cases, only the livestream murder case fit the criteria. I think …”” Before Zhao Yu 

could finish, the elevator had reached the underground parking lot. ” 

“When the elevator door opened, several police cars were already waiting outside. ” 

“Zhao Yu didn’t have time to say anything else, and quickly got into the police car with Miao Ying. ” 

“””Team leader Zhao, this is Dou Dou’s information,”” Captain Shi said as he handed him his mobile 

phone.””We have informed the Xishan police station and the nearest patrol police to check and block 

the scene! ” 

“””Also, we informed the traffic control department to conduct checks at the main intersections near 

the Dou family’s house …”” ” 

“””Alright!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu took the phone and saw that Dou Dou’s name was Dou Manyin. She was 23 years old this year 

and was an internet broadcaster. Her family owned more than ten mu of flower sheds, and both her 

parents were flower farmers … ” 

“””The Xishan District is quite far from the city.”” Captain Shi reported the geographical location.””It is 

basically a suburbs with many bases for planting flowers and tea … ” 

“””And …”” He added,””this Dou Manyin’s fan base is much lower than Xu youran ‘s. She’s only been a 

live streamer for a year, and in addition to promoting flowers, she also livestreams singing and telling 

jokes. She’s kind of famous in Kunyang!”” ” 

“””Sis …”” At this time, Xi menna did not dare to raise her voice. She leaned close to Miao Ying’s ear and 

asked,””can you tell me what the case is?”” ” 

* Buzz Buzz … * 

“Before Miao Ying could say anything, a video was played on the phone, which had just been sent by 

Zeng ke. ” 

“””Group leader!”” Miao Ying quickly turned on the video and showed it to Zhao Yu.””The platform has 

sent the video over!”” ” 

“Everyone looked at the phone screen and saw an extremely beautiful woman singing to the screen. As 

she was humming softly, they couldn’t hear what she was singing … ” 



“The woman was dressed more gorgeously, and behind her was not a room, but a terrace full of various 

flowers. Against the colorful flowers, the whole picture was beautiful. ” 

“Perhaps someone had given her a gift. The woman pressed her ear and smiled. She said a few words, 

but because there was music in the background, she couldn’t hear it clearly … ” 

“However, at this moment, the scene suddenly changed. A man wearing a black robe and a mask 

appeared from behind the terrace! ” 

The person was holding an axe and slowly approached the woman who was livestreaming … 

“The internet exploded in an instant. Clearly, some netizens were reminding the female host to pay 

attention to her back … ” 

“At the same time, the female live streamer noticed the comments left by the netizens. When she 

turned her head in horror, the masked man had already swung his axe down, and the scene was bloody 

… ” 

“What was even more terrifying was that after the masked man chopped more than ten times, he slowly 

moved to the front of the live broadcast camera and stretched out two fingers … ” 

 

Chapter 2480: The crime scene 

 

“””Yes,”” in the police car, Captain Shi confirmed.””After the platform received the report, it 

immediately closed Dou Dou’s live broadcast room, so the audience did not see the camera behind him, 

nor did they see the murderer’s two fingers!””” 

“””Two fingers …”” Zhao Yu said worriedly.””This means that this is the second streamer he wants to kill. 

Could it be … There are more?””” 

“””The second case has caused us to change our thinking!”” Miao Ying said,””the murderer’s motive 

might not be just hatred. There might be other reasons!””” 

“””This way, at least …”” Captain Shi said incoherently,””Liang Xiaoyi’s suspicion has been completely 

eliminated, right?”” When the murderer killed the man, he was still in the police station!””” 

“””It’s indeed a serial killer!”” Since Xi menna could not join in, she quietly sneaked away.””And it’s a 

livestream of a murder. No wonder God Zhao has to come out!””” 

“””Captain,”” at this time, a police officer in the front passenger seat said to Shi Min,””the first batch of 

police officers has arrived at the scene. On the rooftop terrace of Dou Manyin’s house, they found a 

seriously injured Dou Manyin, but they did not find any other suspicious people …””” 

“””Severely injured … Seriously injured!”” Captain Shi seemed to have seen hope and said 

quickly,””hurry and see how she is. Has the ambulance arrived?”” Save him, quickly save him!””” 

“””The ambulance will be here soon!”” The police detective reported,””but Dou Manyin’s condition is 

not very good. She no longer has any vital signs …””” 



“””We still have to save him. Save him first!”” Captain Shi reminded him,””remember to protect the 

scene. Also, the murderer may not have gone far. If you have enough manpower, search the vicinity and 

see if there are any suspicious people!””” 

“””Yes!”” The police detectives immediately contacted the front line …” 

“””The murderer’s robe was stained with blood …”” Zhao Yu pointed to the video and said,””it’s still 

daytime. If he were to escape like this, I don’t believe that no one would be able to see him!””” 

“””Flower … Flower market!”” Miao Ying suddenly thought of something and said,””last time, there was 

a commercial Street near Xu youran’s house. Will there be a similar place this time?””” 

“””Doesn’t his family sell flowers? Is there a flower market nearby?””” 

“””Hmm … Let me see … I don’t really know much about the Xishan District.”” Captain Shi quickly 

opened the map on his mobile phone and quickly found a suspicious location.””Don’t say, there really is 

a flower market. It’s only two or three hundred meters away from Dou Manyin’s house!””” 

“””Hurry up!”” Zhao Yu ordered,””hurry up and send someone to search the flower market. Check 

everyone!””” 

“””Alright, not only search, but also seal it!”” Captain Shi quickly took out his mobile phone …” 

…… 

“Fifty minutes later, Zhao Yu and the others arrived at the scene.” 

Dou Manyin’s house was a small villa built by herself in a farmyard. The place where she was attacked 

was on the third-floor balcony of her villa. 

“At this moment, Dou Manyin had already been sent to the hospital. The technical team had already 

sealed off the entire villa, and the collection team was ready to start collecting.” 

“Hence, Zhao Yu and the others did not enter Dou Manyin’s house directly, but waited outside for a 

while.” 

“””He’s already dead!”” Captain Shi put down the walkie-talkie and reported to Zhao Yu 

regretfully,””this time, the murderer seemed to be more skilled. The axe directly hit the head, causing 

the victim to die on the spot!” 

“””By the time the first batch of police officers arrived at the scene, it was already too late …””” 

“””Captain,”” one of the police detectives stepped forward and said,””we’ve already contacted Dou 

Manyin’s parents. They’ve gone to Dali to deliver some goods and are on their way back now …” 

“””Also, the entire residential area, flower planting base, and flower market are all under our control. 

We’re conducting a personnel check, and we haven’t found any suspicious people yet.””” 

“””Where are the surveillance cameras?”” “”Are there surveillance cameras around here?”” Captain Shi 

asked.” 



“””Very few,”” the detective replied.””There is almost no one in the residential area, but there is a 

plantation and a flower market, but the damage is more serious.” 

“””However, we have confirmed that there are traffic surveillance cameras at all the entrances and exits 

of the entire area. If the murderer went out, he would definitely be recorded!””” 

“””Well, tell the brothers,”” Captain Shi ordered.””Search carefully. In such a short time, the murderer is 

likely to be near the scene!””” 

“””Also, remember to look at the cars parked around. If there’s a dashcam, remember to take it off and 

take a look!””” 

“””Yes!”” The agent left with the order.” 

“After giving his instructions, Captain Shi turned to Zhao Yu and explained,””The situation in this area is 

a bit special. This place used to be full of villages!” 

“””Almost all the houses here are self-built buildings like this. Since we were all from the same village, 

very few people would install surveillance cameras …””” 

“””What’s the situation at the flower market?”” Miao Ying asked,””it must be completely sealed off. 

Don’t miss a single one!””” 

“””Don’t worry. This is a serious matter. We will not let our guard down!”” Captain Shi said,””however, I 

just heard from the detectives that it’s lunchtime now. There are fewer people at the flower market. If 

there were really suspicious people entering, there should have been news long ago!””” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” Zhao Yu looked around and muttered,””can’t we catch him this time? If the murderer had 

escaped on a vehicle, he would have definitely left an image on the surveillance camera at the 

intersection!” 

“””If there isn ‘t, then they must still be hiding nearby!””” 

“””I understand what you mean. We’re working on a two-pronged approach!”” Captain Shi said,””don’t 

worry. I have joined forces with the police officers in the Xishan District to increase the intensity of the 

search from house to house. They even brought the police dogs here!””” 

“””I’ve also sent people to check the surveillance cameras at each intersection to see who left this place 

during the time of the crime …” 

“””This time, he won’t be able to escape!””” 

“””Police officers, Captain Shi,”” at this time, a technician brought over shoe covers and gloves for Zhao 

Yu and the others. He said,””try not to let too many people in. The situation is complicated, and we are 

afraid …””” 

“””Alright then!”” Miao Ying quickly stuffed the things into Zhao Yu’s hands and said,””then let team 

leader in first!””” 

“Zhao Yu was indeed in a hurry to see the scene, so he didn’t stand on ceremony. He immediately put 

on his shoe covers and gloves, then carefully entered Dou Manyin’s courtyard.” 



“The yard was not big, but it was fragrant. There were all kinds of flowers and plants in the yard, and it 

was very beautiful.” 

“However, under the fragrance of the flowers, it was difficult to cover up the bloody smell of the murder 

that had just happened.” 

“Still in the courtyard, Zhao Yu could already see blood.” 

“There were drops of blood on the floor of the front door of the villa, which extended to the marble 

steps of the courtyard and then disappeared.” 

“Zhao Yu couldn’t tell if the blood was from when they were transporting Dou Manyin, or if it was from 

when the murderer escaped …” 

“He looked around. The forensic scientists were all busy, and no one could make any inquiries.” 

“Thus, he could only enter the house and follow the trail of blood as he began to seriously investigate 

the scene …” 

 

 

 

 


